From: Adam T. Kelly

To: Larry Milton

Cc: Malaika J. Newball; Joellyn Brazile; Alicia Douglas

Subject: RE: NOT NRS22.127

Date: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 12:23:41 PM

Attachments: CN 1450 NOT General ARAP Coverage NRS22.157.pdf
image004.png

Larry,

The Division accepts the submitted termination request and permit coverage is hereby terminated.
Please retain this correspondence as official permit termination. Feel free to reach out with any
guestions.

Thanks,

———
e TN i

IConservation

Adam Kelly, Environmental Consultant
Division of Water Resources

William R. Snodgrass TN Tower, 1 1t Floor
312 Rosa L Parks Ave, Nashville, TN 37243
Office: 615-210-6992

Email: Adam.T.Kelly@tn.gov

Tell us how we’re doing! Please take 5-10 minutes to complete TDEC’s Customer Service Survey

From: Larry Milton <Larry.Milton@tn.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 7:02 AM

To: Alicia Douglas <Alicia.Douglas@tn.gov>; Water Permits <Water.Permits@tn.gov>; Joellyn Brazile

<Joellyn.Brazile@tn.gov>
Subject: FW: NOT NRS22.157

Below is the link for the As-builts. The file is too large to send as an attachment.

https://brasfieldgorrie.eagnyte.com/fl/cCbcY6MhUN/09_Garney_As-Builts

Thanks,

-
General Services

Larry Milton | Project Manager
State of Tennessee Real Estate Asset Management (STREAM)



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1424B81D5A1143A5BEC83799F2D06506-ADAM T. KEL
mailto:Larry.Milton@tn.gov
mailto:Malaika.J.Newball@tn.gov
mailto:Joellyn.Brazile@tn.gov
mailto:Alicia.Douglas@tn.gov
mailto:Adam.T.Kelly@tn.gov
http://tn.gov/environment/article/contact-tdec-customer-service-form
mailto:Larry.Milton@tn.gov
mailto:Alicia.Douglas@tn.gov
mailto:Water.Permits@tn.gov
mailto:Joellyn.Brazile@tn.gov
https://brasfieldgorrie.egnyte.com/fl/cCbcY6MhUN/09_Garney_As-Builts_

TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSFERVATION (TDEC)
Division of Water Resources
William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower, 11th Floor
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, Nashville, Tennessee 37243
1-888-891-TDEC (8332)

Notice of Termination (NOT) for General Aquatic Resource Alteration Permit (ARAP) Coverage

Submittal of this form is required when requesting termination of coverage from a General ARAP. The purpose of this form is to notify TDEC
that the ARAP activities authorized at the portion of the identified facility have been completed. Submission of this form shall in no way relieve
the permittee of permit obligations required prior to submission of this form. Please submit this form along with photographic documentation of
the completion of the permitted activity to the local DWR Environmental Field Office (EFO) address (see table below). For more information,

contact your local EFO at the toll-free number 1-888-891-8332 (TDEC).

Type or print clearly, using ink.

: ; . . ) . L . . : ARAP Tracking
Site or Project Name: Memphis Regional Megasite, Site Water Piping and Sanitary Sewer Force Main Number: NR N RSZZ i 1 27

Street Address or Location: Unnamed Tributaries to Little Muddy Creek || County(ies:: Haywood

Name of Applicant Requesting Termination of Coverage: Mem ph |S Reg |Ona| Meg aS|te
| Permittec Contact Name: . Title or Position:
T Clay Bright FY CEO MAWT
Mailing Address: City: — State: Zip:
312 Rosa L Parks Nashville TN | 37243
Phone: E-mail: -

615-430-0538 | clay. brlght@tn gov

Check the reason(s) for termination of permit coverage:

v ‘ All activities authorized by the above referenced tracking number have been completed in accordance with terms and conditions of the
general permit. Photographic documentation is attached.

|:| The activity was not conducted.

Certification and Signature: (must be signed by president, vice-president or equivalent ranking elected official)

I certify under penalty of law that either: (a) all activities authorized by the above referenced tracking number have been completed in
accordance with terms and conditions of the general permit; or (b) the authorized activity was not conducted. I understand that by submitting
this notice of termination, I am no longer authorized to conduct aquatic resource alteration activities under this general permit, and that such
alterations to waters of the State is unlawful under the Tennessee Water Quality Control Act or waters of the United States is unlawful under the
Clean Water Act. [ also understand that the submittal of this notice of termination does not release an operator from liability for any violations of
this permit or the Clean Water Act and the Tennessee Water Quality Control Act.

[ certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared by me, or under my direction or supervision. The submitted
information is to the best of my knowtedge and belicf, true, accurate, and complete. [ am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting
false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment. As specified in Tennessee Code Annotated Section 39-16-702(a)(4), this
declaration is made under penalty of perjury.

Permittee name (print or type Signature: Date:
| e Clay Bright ‘ 4-26-24
J EFO PN Street Address 1l ilp Code EFO _-T___reet Address = Zip_ Code_ !
| Memphis | 8383 Wolf Lake Drive, Bartlett, TN _ | 38133 | Cookeville | 1221 South Willow Ave. | 38506
Jackson | 1625 Hollywood Drive | 38305 Chattanooga ' | 1301 Riverfront Parkway, Ste 206 1 37402
Nashv11le 711 R S Gass Boulevard 37243 Knoxville 371 1 Middlebrook Pike ‘ 37921
| Columbia | 1421 Hampshire Pike | 38401 | JohnsonCity | 2305 Silverdale Road 37601

CN 1450 (Rev. 04-15) RDA 2971










Tennessee Tower, 24" Floor

312 Rosa L. Parks Ave., Nashville, TN 37243
c. 615-708-0083

larry.milton@tn.gov

tn.gov/generalservices/
Recognize this Employee

TOP
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v
2022

From: Larry Milton

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 7:01 AM

To: Water Permits <Water.Permits@tn.gov>; Alicia Douglas <Alicia.Douglas@tn.gov>; Joellyn Brazile
<Joellyn.Brazile@tn.gov>

Subject: NOT NRS22.157

Below is the link for the As-builts. The file is too large to send as an attachment.

Thanks,

—— General Services

Larry Milton |Project Manager
State of Tennessee Real Estate Asset Management (STREAM)

Tennessee Tower, 24" Floor

312 Rosa L. Parks Ave., Nashville, TN 37243
€. 615-708-0083

larry. milton@tn.gov

tn.gov/generalservices/
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